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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 036.ltr (Revised - Interim Revenue Rpt & Final Refund Rpt) 03-1 7-2008.pdf 

Monday, March 17,2008 2:02 PM 

Kathy Kaproth; bfletcher@psc.state.fl.us; keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 060253-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for Rate Increase in Marion, Orange, 
Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole Counties, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434 
Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

b. Docket No. 060253-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for Rate Increase in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and 
Seminole Counties, Florida - Filing revised Interim Revenue Report, and revised Final Refund Report. 

c. Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

d. 3pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; revised Interim Revenue Report - 1 page; revised Final Refund Report - 1 page. 

311 712008 
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REPLY TO C E N T R A L  FLORIDA O F F l C E  

M A R T I N  S. F R I E D M A N ,  P.A. 
BRIAN 1 .  STltKl!T 

March 17, 2008 

E-FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 060253-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for Rate Increase in 
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole Counties, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.108 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is a revised Interim Revenue Report, and a revised Final Refund Report in 
the above-referenced docket. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, ,7 
i 

MSF/tlc 
Enclosures 

C-3 LA- 

cc: Ms. Kathy Kaproth, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via email) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via email) 
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (w/enclosures) (via email) 

M;\l ALTAMONTE\UllLrllES INC\UIF\(.lOB) 2005 RATE CASEVSC Clerk 036.lrr (Revised. Interim Revenue Rpl & Final Refund Rpl).wpd 
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UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA 

FINAL REFUND REPORT (REVISED) 
DOCKET NO. 060253-WS 

The amount refunded was $87,848.83. This ainouni was computed by calculating 
the amount of interims that were over and above the final rates ordered, and then 
applying the applicable average monthly interest rate on that amount, for the time 
period the interims were billed. The basis for the difference between this refund 
amount and that reported is the amount in the original Final Refund Report 
Summary is that the original report did not include Subs 604,606, 612,614 or 618, 
even though those accounts were included in the documentation supporting the 
refund calculations. 

With the exception of $6,285.95, the total amount of the refund was credited to 
customers on their bill. The $6,285.95 was for customers that received final bills 
during the interim period, No unclaimed funds have been reported. 


